

## HUSSAIN ALSUKAIRI

P.O. Box 604 Dammam. Postal Code: 31972, Eastern Province, Saudi Arabia  
Phone: +966563405444 Email: h.sukairi@gmail.com (Nationality: Saudi Arabian)

---

### OBJECTIVE:

Dedicated operations supervisor with two years' experience in freight business, Warehouse management, and supermarket stores. Looking to use my experience and my education to utilize my management, supervision & administrative skills to minimize cost and maximize profit and assuring customer satisfaction.

### EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION:

#### University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee,

Bachelor of Business Administration

Major: Supply Chain and Operation Management

Graduation date: August 2017

GPA: 3.6 out of 4

#### Lean Six Sigma Greenbelt Certified, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee,

March 2016.

- Completed 18 hours of the program.
- Ability to use lean and six sigma toolset DMAIC.
- Ability to eliminate waste.

### EXPERIENCE:

#### ArcBest Cooperation. (ABF freight system), Milwaukee WI,

##### I. Operations Supervisor

March 2018-September 2018

- After completing the Management trainee, I have been placed as an Outbound supervisor.
- Main duty is to set up the outbound plan for the freight that we have picked up for my loading team.
- By maintain the capacity and maximizing the trailers space by cube and weight.
- I was able to improve Raw load average by quarter to achieve the company target by \$25,000
- Communicate with management and Line-haul to have freight deliver by the due date.

##### II. Management Trainee

October 2017-March 2018

- Rotational leadership development program designed to provide a comprehensive understanding of all company operations.
- This program taught me day to day operations and provided me hands on training with these Positions: Outbound Operations, Inbound Planning, City Dispatch, Line-haul, Cargo & Claim prevention, Weight & research, Safety & Security, OS&D, and Sales and Consulting.

#### Roundy's Supermarkets Inc. (Distribution center), Oconomowoc WI,

May-September 2016

##### III. Warehouse order selector

- Learned the design and the organization of the warehouse.
- Was able to experience the environment of three different departments (grocery, perishable, and freezer).
- Worked in busy days where the orders reached more than 100,000 cases.
- Utilized attention to detail to organize different types of food such as dairy, produce, and process meat.
- Processed orders at the right door by the required standard time.

#### Al-Muntazah holding company, Saudi Arabia 2009-2012

##### I. Customer service specialist in AlMuntazah supermarket for almost a year.

2009-2010

- Learned how to communicate with dissatisfy customers.
- Had good experience dealing with daily customer in the market.
- Collaborated with others and co-workers to solve customer issue.

##### II. Purchasing assistant.

2011-2012

- Used Microsoft Dynamics to monitor inventory levels and order/purchase merchandise to ensure appropriate stock levels were maintained.
- Utilized the store's data management system to process the backend of the supply chain process.

### HONORS/AWARDS:

- Full Tuition Scholarship Saudi Arabia Ministry of Higher Education Scholar 2013-2017.
- Honor Roll 2013-2015/Graduated with Dean list honor 2017

### SKILLS:

- Microsoft Office - Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook.
- Fluent in Arabic and English.
- Experience in Enterprise and system data analysis/ SAP, SAP HANA.